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1

Jones, Brad, EMNRD

From: Nolan, Melanie <Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2023 11:56 AM
To: Jones, Brad, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] HEP Discharge Report for Permit HBP-041
Attachments: HEP Rpt for Discharges Oct22-Feb23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Mr. Jones, 
 
In looking through my files I can not find where I actually sent the Discharge Report to you for Permit HBP-
041 Oct 2022 through Feb 2023. 
Attached is the HEP Discharge Report for that period.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Melanie Nolan 
Environmental Specialist/EHS Department 
 
Holly Energy Partners  
O 575-748-8972 
M 214-605-8303 
Melanie.Nolan@hollyenergy.com 
www.hollyenergy.com  
 
1602 W. Main, Artesia, New Mexico, 88210 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e‐mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and 
confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e‐mail and do not 
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in 
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.  





District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  207584

CONDITIONS
Operator:

HOLLY ENERGY PARTNERS ­ OPERATING, LP
1602 W. Main St.
Artesia, NM 88210

OGRID:

282505
Action Number:

207584
Action Type:

[UF­HP] HBP Permission (HBP)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

bjones None 4/13/2023


